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Memorandum

To: Lucy Kempf, Planning Department

From: Bonnie Crumby, Public Works

Date: January 21, 2021

REF: Division St proposed to be renamed “0l1d Division 5t”
Map 93-14 / District 19

Due to the realignment of Division St there was an original section of Division St
between 8% Ave S and 9% Ave S that remained after the new realigned Division St
was constructed and this resulted in two separate roadways having the same name.

The two different roadways with the name of “Division 5t” is a safety hazard and
could cause Emergency Service delays when trying to locate an address on these two
streets.

The 19t District Council Member has agreed to the renaming of the shorter section of
Division St between 8% Ave S5 & 9% Ave S that has no current addresses on it. The
new name of “Old Division S5t" was suggested by one of the adjoining property
owners and has been agreed to by the Council Member.

Attached is a portion of the Property Map showing the location of the Division St
requested to be renamed.

Please process this application. Let me know if you have any questions regarding
the proposed street renaming.

cc: Freddie O'Connell, 19t District Council Member
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Sharon O'Conner, Planning Department
Lisa Milligan, Planning Department
Shawn Shepard, Planning Department

Marty Boyce, Dept of Emergency Communications
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